



# ILLOWA Chapter of INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL

---

Bob Buck  
President

Bruce Crowe  
Vice –President

Autumn Rohwer  
Secretary

Joe Kuhlenbeck  
Treasurer

## Minutes of April 25, 2013 Jumer's – Rock Island, IL

**Call to order:** 12:00 PM by President Buck

**Members Present:** Jim Dilts, Tom Lupinski, John Lasley, Ray Daufeldt, Denny Newell, Kent Patterson, Greg Thorpe, Charlie Hintz, Ron Boland, Rick Mille, Kyle Stromquist, Bob Buck, Bruce Crowe, Jim Chapman, Tim Delathower, Jessica James, Tom Ayers, Glenn Ayers, Greg Marty, Matthew Carlson, Tom Fitch, Robert Elsbury, Doug Mosleti, Rodney Scott, Jeff Stracner, Matt Alberts, Scott Bull, Di Hirl, Mike Galliard, Doug Peterson, Rich Reger, Frank Ehrecke, Jesse Diaz, Doyle James, Anthony L, Jared Kitterman, Jeff Thomas, Randy Rogers, Joe Marrah, Robbie Brown, Scott Erickson, Brad Hauman, Rich Goodwin, Rich Slagle, Dan Foley, Gordon Staley.

**Secretary Report:** Approval of minutes by Jesse Diaz and seconded by Greg Thorpe.

**Treasurer's Report:** Approval of financial report by Jesse Diaz and seconded by Jim Chapman.

**Old Business:** Introduction of members and guests. There was a reminder of Building Safety Month in May and free supplies on the ICC Web site. Joe Kuhlenbeck gave an update on past due memberships. Most membership dues are current at this time. Greg Thorpe reminded the group about the upcoming Clandestine Drug Lab Workshop at Jumer's next week. There are still some spots available. Bob Buck asked Mike Galliard to speak to the members at another meeting to discuss the MidAmerican Pool Handout (plot plan). The plan would be to have a member attend from each jurisdiction. Bob Buck will email the new Rock Island address that needs to be updated on the handout to all members. Tom Ayers spoke about the State Fire Marshal's failure to respond to request to addressing the new sprinkler and NFPA requirements. He is expecting that an email will be sent to all jurisdictions notifying them that they can weigh-in on the matter.

**New Business:** Bob Buck asked members when their jurisdictions would be adopting the 2012 codes. Greg Thorpe said Rock Island County is ready, other jurisdictions said they are ready to follow. Greg Thorpe discussed notified the group of some upcoming training including: Truss Bracing Workshop in May, a visit from John Iverson/IEEMA in June, Illinois Accessibility class in September, and a 2-day IBC Non-Structural Plan Review class in October (when asked if anyone had preferable day for this, Tom Ayers said that Tuesdays due not work for Rock Island members). Pro-Build reminded the group that their next event will be Friday in June. Denny Newell reminded the group that Lowes is having an event May 10<sup>th</sup>. Mike Galliard said that MidAmerican hasn't had many disconnects due to flood damage. Greg Thorpe reminded the members that the Rock Island County Emergency Operations Command activated on 04/15 are still active. Greg reminded all members to document all calls and inspections that may qualify for federal funds. By May 1 IEEMA wants an initial damage assessment. Reimbursement for time for flood fighting can also be re-couped, so document your time.

Move to adjourn by Jesse Diaz and seconded by Jim Chapman; meeting adjourned at 12:42 hours.

Respectfully submitted:

Jessica James – acting for Autumn Rohwer, Secretary